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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAUto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 25 January 2019 2.07 PM
To: assignments
Subject: FW: Urgent: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION: Your Vehicle: GBE 9649 U; EngSoon's Vehicle:

5KM 8345 D; ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5KM 8345 D & GBE 9649 U ON 14 January
2019 (DM13HO00169-1G)

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE"
SAVEAS TO COSTS

Dear Sir / Madam,

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank vow

Best Regards,

Mel Kwan | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 o055 | email: MeiKwan@|kkouto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi [ndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Joel Goh <joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 25 January, 2019 2:05 PM

To: bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Urgent: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION: Your Vehicle: GBE 9649 U; EngSoon's Vehicle: SKM 8345 D; ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SKM B345 D & GBE 9649 U ON 14 January 2019 (DM19HO00169-1G)

Without Prejudice

Dear ST

My apologies for the late response.

We do not agree with your list of surveyors and will appaint LKK to survey your client’s vehicle.
Dear LKK

Please assist on the following PRS.

Best Regards,

ioel Goh



"
. I e Gt oo
EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 777 | fax 65 6223 4190
WiWW. eqIinsurance.comsg ":-.

W\ A Mesmber of Crryviate >

Privileged/Confidentinl information may be cortained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify tf

From: bonnie kwok [mailto:litigationE@bonniekwok.com]
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 12:37 PM

To: Joel Goh
Subject: Re: Urgent: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION: Your Vehicle: GBE 9649 U; EngSoon's Vehicle: SKM 8345 D;
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKM 8345 D & GBE 9649 U ON 14 January 2019 (DM19HO00169-]G)

Urgent
Hi Joel,
We refer to our email dated 24 January 2018,

Flease note that our client has already incurred loss of use of his vehicle for a total of three (3) days since our pre-repair
notice on 22 January 2018,

Kindly let us your reply wathin the stipulated time frame

Regards,
5T

BONNIE OK LL
Advocates & Solicitors

101A Upper Cross Street
#08-12 People’s Park Centra
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 8026

FAX: 6536 2279

email ! litigatio

GST Reg. No.: 2012035472

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to Fridays from 8 am
to & pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

— Email Disclaimer -

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message s strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message In arror, please delete it from your system and notify the sender You are advised to carry out your own checks on
this message for computer viruses and other defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused
by computer viruses andlor other defects.

On Thu, 24 Jan 2019 at 09:05, bonnie kwok <litigation/@bonniekwok.com> wrote:
Dear Sirs,



Your fist of surveyors is rejecled.
We have been instructed to propose the following list of surveyors for the Single Joint Expert -

1. Fong Kok Heng
2. Danny Yap

3. Willy Goh

4, Francis Ng

5. Dennis Yap

6. Louls Ng

7. Michael Yap

8. Lim Yong Tian
9. Patrick Ng

10. Philip Foo

Kindly contact the repairers, M/s Eng Soon Painting Services at 6780 6271 for pre-repair inspection arrangements.

Regards,
ST

-

EONNIE KWOK LLC
Advocates & Solicitors

101A Upper Cross Strest
#0B-12 Peaple's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email . litigation@bonniekwok com
GST Reg. No.: 2012035472

We do nol accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to Fridays from 8 am
to & pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays

- Emall Disclaimear —

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient. you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this message In error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender. You are advised to carry oul your own
checks on this message for computer viruses and other defects. Please note that we disclaim liabllity for any loss or
damage caused by compuler viruses and/or ather defects

On Wed, 23 Jan 2019 at 19:05, Joel Goh <joel.gohf@eginsurance.com.sg> wrote:
Without Prejudice

Save As To Costs



Dear ST

We shall be appointing our surveyor to attend to the pre-repair survey of your client's vehicle.

Below is a list of motor surveyors in our panel. Please revert within 2 working days if you agree or have
any objections to the appointment of any of the motor surveyors. If we do not hear from you, you are
deemed to have agreed to the appointment of any of the motor surveyors listed by us. Alternatively, please
specify one or more of our proposed motor surveyors to the said assignment.

1) AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd 2)  Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
Tel: 6255 DBO8 Tel: 6286 0155
Fax: 6849 9155 Fax: 6284 1539
Contact Person: Sophia
3) LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd 4)  Priority Services
L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd Tel: 62934822
Tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866 Fax: 62963283
Fax: 6281 8748 Contact Person: Sharon
Contact Person: Amy/ Grace
5)  Infiniti Appraisal Service 6) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Tel: 96684818 / 90099001 Tel: 6256-3561
Fax: 64587432 Fax: 6741-4108
7)  Kelvin Automotive Appraising 8)  Automotive Appraiser & Surveying
Services Services
Tel: 81825263 Tel: 96623655
Fax: 67461148 Fax: 67635662
Contact Person: Kelvin Contact Person: Mr Chee
9)  IP Knights Pte Litd 10) Appraisals Associates Pte Ltd
Tel: 63450068 Tel : 67472822

Fax: 63445328 Fax: 67470070




If you object to all the motor surveyors as proposed by us, please provide a list of at least 10 motor
surveyors whom you consider as suitable to appoint for our consideration. We shall revert to you within 2
working days.

Meanwhile, we reserve our rights on Post-Repair Inspection, kindly contact us or our appointed surveyor
before you return your client's vehicle to him/her.

Best Regards,

loel Goh

ecinsuronce
e G Tl

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Mavwell Rpad #17-00 Tower RBlock MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 65006772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4180
WWW.EBINSUTENGE.COm.SHE

"‘ A Merptae of Ctptate ﬁ_'

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended reciplent, please notify

From: bonnie kwok [mailto:litiogation@bonniekwok.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 5:46 PM

To: EQI PRS

Subject: Urgent: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION: Your Vehicle: GBE 9649 U; EngSoon's Vehicle: SKM 8345 D;
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKM 8345 D & GBE 9649 U ON 14 January 2019

Urgent
Dear Sirs.
We refer to the above matter

We hereby give you 2 days' notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of vehicle no. SKM 8345 D at M/s Eng Soan
Painting Services, Block 4 Yew Tee Industrial Estate 383-J Woodlands Road Singapore 677978,

5



Regards.

ST

BONNIE KWOK LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

101A Upper Cross Street

#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigation/@bonniekwok.com

GST Reg. No.: 201203547Z

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to
Fridays from 9 am to 6 pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

-- Email Disclaimer -

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the
sender. You are advised to carry out vour own checks on this message for computer viruses and other
defects, Please note that we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or
other defects.
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PARFICOE Rebale Enguiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output;
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount;

Singapore NRIC
40447

SKMB8345D

No

28 Jan 2019
VOLKSWAGEN
TOURAN 1.6 TDI AT 1T3327
Gold

2014

CAYZ10389
WVGZZZITZEWO75695
77.0kW (103 bhp)
$25,094.00

14 Apr 2014

14 Apr 2014

0

$17,132.00

Yes
13 Apr 2024
$12,849.00

13 Apr 2024

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

10

$77,400.00
$40,331.00
$53,180.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 28 Jan 2019

OK

nups-ivrl ita gov.sg/iaivivaction/anguireHebate HyHublicHelcraLleraginput i- UNG | IUN_IU=HI0800Y | |

n



MVEETRIET1T 1 Volkmsagan Cantre Singnoom - MO
ENTRAY DATE & TINE 15012078 1230
SUBMITTED BY: Wong Yien lis

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Ploase raport correctly the datails of the accldent to speed up the clalms process

2. This Form mum be complaied by the Paolicyhaider andior tha Authorised Driver

. Information providsd muul be ss truthful and accurale as poasible. Any wilhd misrepresaniation or witholding of maserisl facts may allow innurance companias io
repudiate policy lability

4 The msue and acceptance of fhia Form by msurance companses |8 nol an semission of palicy kability on tha part af the ineurance companies,

5. Any lalss reporting may be referred Lo the Polics for nvestigation.

6. Thin report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemant Cunire estsblished by the Ganeral insurance Association of Singapore (GLA) for
archiving ana that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made Available upon applieation by inerested pariss

T, By tha loogemaent of this rapo to the insurers. you hoteby consant ia the archiving of thes report at the centre and i copies of the repont by made svailabis
aloresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 15/01/2019 12:30

Date Of Accidant 140172018 19:45

Exact Localion Of Accidant AT CHOA CHU KANG ROAD
Country/Stats of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Numbear SKMBE345D
Insured/Pollcyholder

Name Of Regisiered Owner TANG YING CHIEH

NRIC No S7044044Z

Email Address JOEBEZIBB@GMAIL.COM
Maobile Phone No (LOCAL) +55-86939389
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-96939399

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer VOLKSWAGEN

Model TOURAN 6 1.6 TDI (DSGT) BMT

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al

time of accidant PRIVATE

Are you claiming under your own [nsurance policy NO

far repair to your vahicle?

If Mo, Please stale action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vahicla Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleel Policy NO

Polley Number
Cover Nate Mumbear

Driver

Namea of Drivar TANG ¥ING CHIEH

NRIC No ST0440447

Dals Of Birth 28111970

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 16/101993

Dnving Experience 25 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
Gander MALE

Maobile Numbar
Fax Mumber
Centact Numbar
EMaill Address

(LOCAL) +685-08933389

OFFICE-969393489
JOEBE2388@GMAIL.COM

Page 1ol 31



Address APT BLK 228 PENDING ROAD #13-245
Postcode 670228

Was drivar an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Na, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own .
Vehicle =

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - MAJOR/MINCR RD
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
MNumber of vehicles (including own vehicla)

Involved in the accideni <
Vas any body injured in the Accidant? MO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other materal or property damaged? YES
| have been Epproanhed by ur_1kr11:.|wr1 jperson(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistanca.

Numbar of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Detalls of Police Action

VWas the accident repartad 1o tha police? NO
If Yes, Please stale which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosaculion given? ND
If ¥es.against wham?

Circumstances of Accident

MORE DETAILS PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN
Attachment(s)

Are accldent pholos available for attachment? YES

VWas ihare any video caplured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recarded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicla Registration Number GBES640U

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Datails Of Proparties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
MNama of Driver YEQ THONG BEE
NRIC/Passport Numbear S0168358F

Contac! Number 97304476

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
MNo. Of Passanger (Including Drver)

Page 2 f 21



Sketch Plan Pg, 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Please report correctly the detalls of the sccident to speed up the dalms process.
F A ‘.-_1_.'..'.' L ENA Foskcynoicer and/or the Authoriged Driver.

3. Information provided must be a1 truthiul and sccurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation ar withhelding of material
facts may allow Insurance companies to repudiate policy linbility,

4. The lssue and acceptance uf:hiimehvhmmmhnmmﬂmluhnn{pﬂ:ﬂahw:ntmmnﬂhmm
cempanies.

| o

Oy TRRE repocting may be referred to the Pollce for investigation

The repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General insurance
Associstion of Singapore |GIA] for archiving and that coples of this report wil for a fes be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the Insurers, you herelyy consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copias of
the report belng made avallabio aforespid.

8. Comsent undar the Personal Cata Protection Act (POPA)
lynderstand, scknowlsdge, agres and consent that:

(2] My Insurer, my warkshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ["GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disciose and/or process my personal data/personal Information set out in this [form| and any other persons! information
provided by me or pessessed by my insurer [collectively the "Personsl Informstion”) and diszlass and transfer such
Persanal Information to all lnsurer(s] wha have Insured vehicke(s) invoived in this accident (all Insurer(s) wha have Insired
vehicleds] invelved In this accidant shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurery’ lawyars/law firms, the
Monetary Autharity of Singapore and any relevant gavernment agency/authority [such as the polica), far the purposeis]
of:

(i} processing, handfing and/or dealing with my clalms including the sattlement of the claims and any necessary
Irvestigations relating to the claims;

(1) Investigating the accident andfor my clalma;
ill} ezrrylrg out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enguiries by me:

(v} adminkstering my ciaims (inchuding the mailing of correspondence, statements, Invoices, reports o notices to me,
which could Involve disclosure of certain personal data sbout me to bring sbout dalivery of the same as well 23 on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages): and/or

(v complying with applicable law in sdministering, processing. handling and/or dealing with my claima,|collacthvely the
“Purposes”)

() allinsurer(s| who have sured vehlcle(s) invohed In this accident and the insurers’ lawyery/faw firms, may/are permitted
ta collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal information for one or more of the above Purgoses: and

(e} my Persanal Infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GLA to thelr third party service providen or
agentyfinciuding their lewyers/law firms), which may be sited cutside of Singapore, for one or mary of the shove Purposes.

(d) rvy Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile clalms histary for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation snd management in present and all future clalms.

(e} the information so collected under (4] sbave may be thared / disclosed:

{1} = all insurers anc/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, Imvestigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcament and govermment agencies 51 reasenably required fior the purposes stated, ot

() for comalying with requiremants under ary regulations, laws of court orders.

W

Sigrature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Peripnnel’s Signature
Dute & Time: M driver s not the policyholdes) hame:
Date K Time: MRICIFIN Na.:

Page 3ol 21



Skelch Plan #2 Pg. 1

CHUD CHU Aay foq2
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HIT ON MY Sipp .
o

JEo  Tiowl REE

SOILY3SIF
GnE 9649 U
DECLARATION
/W declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect,
(
oo E.:::.E’*:‘:. policysoider Ei“ rrrem s
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Asher Sna (LI{KAutn!

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Manday, 28 January 2019 3:37 PM

To: 'Joel Goh'

Cc Admin A: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Urgent: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION: Your Vehicle: GBE 9649 U; EngSoon's Vehicle:

SKM 8345 D; ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKM 8345 D & GBE 9649 U ON 14 January 2019
(DM19HO00169-JG)

Attachments: RE: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR ACCDT INVOLVING SKMB8345D &
GBE9649U ON 14.7,19***LKK REF.CC4/EQI19001156/eb3

Hi loel,

We refer to the above matter.

Third party claimant have repair the vehicle M/s Eng Soon Painting Services.
We will submit our report to you soon.

Thank You.

ges! Regonds

Asher Sng | Cose Honcles
LEK Auito Consulionts Ple Lid
phone; 48414051 | emall: gshersng@lkkgulp.com | lox: £741-4108
Blk 51. Poya Ui Incusti |:|| Pork. Ubi Avenue |, #02-25 | § ME?JJ}

:Icyi o

From: Joel Goh <joel.goh@eqginsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 25 January 2019 2:15 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Urgent: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION: Your Vehicle: GBE 9649 U; EngSoon's Vehicle: SKM 8345 D; ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SKM B345 D & GBE 9649 U ON 14 January 2019 (DM13H000169-1G)

Dear LKK



Attached both accident reports for your attention.
This matter was previously handled by Volkswagen.

Best Regards,

loel Goh

Executlive | Claims

eqnsurance

LT SR G*V"-E_-uvb

EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore DE9110
did 65 65006772 | tel 656223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190

WWWw.eginsurance.com.sg S
ﬁnwammu

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the

From: Joel Goh

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 2:05 PM
To: 'bonnie kwok'

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Urgent: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION: Your Vehicle: GBE 9649 U; EngSoon's Vehicle: SKM 8345 D; ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SKM 8345 D & GBE 9649 U ON 14 January 2019 (DM19H000169-1G)

Without Prejudice

Dear ST

My apologies for the late response.

We do not agree with your list of surveyors and will appoint LKK to survey your client’s vehicle.
Dear LKK

Please assist on the following PRS.

Best Regards,

Joel Goh

Expcutive | Claims

L3
EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110

2



 did 65 6500 6772 | tel 556223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190
WWWLEINSUrance, com.sg

"‘ A Memoor of Citystate @—B

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the

From: bonnie kwok ilto:liti
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 12:37 PM
To: Joel Goh

Subject: Re; Urgent: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION: Your Vehicle: GBE 9649 U; EngSoon's Vehicle: SKM 8345 D; ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SKM 8345 D & GBE 9649 U ON 14 January 2019 (DM19HO00169-1G)

Urgent
Hi Joel,
We refer to our email dated 24 January 2019

Plzase note that our client has already incurred loss of use of his vehicle for a tatal of three (3) days since our pre-repair notice
on 22 January 2019,

Kindly let us your reply within the stipulated time frame.

Regards,
ST

BONNIE KWOK LLC
Advocates & Solicitors

101A Upper Cross Street
#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 68026

FAX: 6538 2279

email : [iligati

GST Reg. No.: 2012035472

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Qur business hours are from Mondays to Fridays from8amto 8
pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays

— Emall Disclaimer —

This message contains Information that may be privileged and confidential, If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in
error, please delete it from your system and natify the sender. You are advised to camy out your own checks on this message

for computer viruses and other defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused by computer
viruses and/or other defects.

On Thu, 24 Jan 2019 at 09:05, bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com> wrote:

Dear Sirs,

Your list of surveyors is rejected.



We have been instructed to propose the following list of surveyors for the Single Joint Expert:-

1. Fong Kok Heng
2. Danny Yap

3. Willy Goh

4. Francis Ng

5. Dennis Yap

6. Louis Ng

7. Michaal Yap

B. Lim Yong Tian
B. Patrick Ng

10. Philip Foo

Kindly contact the repairers, M/s Eng Soon Painting Services at 6760 6271 for pre-repair inspection arrangements.

Regards,
ST

BONNIE KWOK LLC
Advocates & Solicitors

101A Upper Cross Strest
#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX 6536 2279

amail : nuggtim@bunniakwnk.mm
GST Reg No. 2012035472

We do nol accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to Fridays from8amto 6
pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

- Email| Disclaimer -

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient. you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please delete it from your systam and notify the sender. You are advised to carry oul your own checks on
this message for computer viruses and other defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused by
computer viruses andfor other defects,

On Wed, 23 Jan 2019 at 19:05, Joel Goh <joel.goh(@eqinsurance com.sg> wrote:

Without Prejudice



Save As To Costs

Dear ST

We shall be appointing our surveyor to attend to the pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle.

Below is a list of motor surveyors in our panel. Please revert within 2 working days if you agree or have any
objections to the appointment of any of the motor surveyors. If we do not hear from you, you are deemed to

have agreed to the appointment of any of the motor surveyors listed by us. Alternatively, please specify one

or more of our proposed motor surveyors to the said assignment.

1) AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd
Tel: 6255 0808

Fax: 6849 9155

2)  Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd

Tel: 6286 0155
Fax: 6284 1539

Contact Person: Sophia

3) LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd
L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866

Fax: 6281 8748

Contact Person: Amy/ Grace

4)  Priority Services
Tel: 62934822
Fax: 62963283

Contact Person: Sharon

5) Infiniti Appraisal Service
Tel: 96684818 / 90099001

Fax: 64587432

6) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Tel: 6256-3561

Fax: 6741-4108

7)  Kelvin Automotive Appraising
Services

Tel: 81825263
Fax: 67461148

Contact Person: Kelvin

8)  Automotive Appraiser & Surveying
Services

Tel: 96623655
Fax: 67655662

Contact Person: Mr Chee

9)  JP Knights Pte Ltd

10) Appraisals Associates Pte Ltd




Tel: 63450068 Tel : 67472822

| Fax: 63445328 Fax: 67470070

If you object 1o all the motor surveyors as proposed by us, please provide a list of at least 10 motor surveyors
whom you consider as suitable to appoint for our consideration. We shall revert to you within 2 working
days.

Meanwhile, we reserve our rights on Post-Repair Inspection, kindly contact us or our appointed surveyor
before you return your client's vehicle to him/her.

Best Regards,

loel Goh
Executive | Claims

eq"nsuronce

LT D ﬂinlr"ffu.‘ﬂ.-

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did b5 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190

wivw eginsurance.com.sg

<
W\ A Member of Citystate »—

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify tf

From: bonnie kwok [mailto:litigation@bonniekwok.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 5:46 PM

To: EQI PRS
Subject: Urgent: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION: Your Vehicle: GBE 9649 U; EngSoon's Vehicle: SKM 8345 D; ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SKM 8345 D & GBE 9649 U ON 14 January 2019

Urgent



Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter,

We hereby give you 2 days’ notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of vehicle no. SKM 8345 D at M/s Eng Soon Painting
Services, Block 4 Yew Tee Industrial Esiate 393- Woodlands Road Singapore 877978.

Regards,

BONNIE KWOK LLC
Advocates & Solicitors

101A Upper Cross Street

#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigation@bonniekwok.com
GST Reg. No.: 201203547Z

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or emall. Our business hours are from Mondays to Fridays from 9
am to 6 pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

- Email Disclaimer —

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message Is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender. You are advised to carry out
your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any
loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or other defects.






Asher Sna (LKKAuto)

From: Kang, Charmaine (VWG Singapore) <charmaine kong@vw.caom.sg>

Sent: Monday, 28 January 2019 3:34 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAUto); Shu Pei (LKKAUtD)

Cc Wong, Meiy (VWG Singapore); Cheang, Pearlyn (VWG Singapore); assignments; Admin
A

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR ACCDT INVOLVING SKMB345D &

GBE9649U ON 14,1,19***LKK REF.CC4/EQI19001156/eb3

Hi Asher,

We understand that customer had repaired his car at outside workshop & withdraw claim at VW, We will close case at
our end,

Thanks

Best Regards,

Charmaine Kong
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftarsales

Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd
247 Alexandra Road
Singapore 159934

Direct line: +65 63056 7176
Main Line: +85 6305 7296
Main Fax +65 B474 3643
charmaine kong{@vw.com.sg

hito://www . vw.com.sg

Back with a
bold new look.

The new Polo.

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) [mailto:AsherSng@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 25 January, 2019 4:43 PM

To: Kong, Charmaine (VWG Singapore); Shu Pel (LKKAuto)

Cc: Wong, Mely (VWG Singapore); Cheong, Pearlyn (VWG Singapore); assignments; Admin A
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' Ve V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Sl B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315

Reg No 109807188R GST Reg No. 19-9807198-R

Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automaobile

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref . CC4/EQI19001156/T1ebd
ok B LRI
#17-00 TOWER BLOCK Date 18-01-2018
MND COMPLEXSINGAPORE 089110
Code: EQI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBE 9648U Veh. Inspected SKM 83450
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 18/01/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c o
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Maodification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre i
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5, General Information
Accident Date 14/01/2018 Inspection Date 18/01/20189
Survey held at VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE
247 ALEXANDRA ROAD
SINGAPORE 159834
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE INSFECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS
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sed Volkswagen Touran Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singupore... https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing. php?MOD=Volks...

sGCAarMART.COM Login  Sign up
Mew Cars Uged Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum
FREE VALUATION
Let us tell you how much your car can sell for! How much Is my car

Post an Advertisement Mew 5 Yaars Cos Renawsl Toyota Altis 1.64

Sell it yoursellt Advertiss it &t just Drveaway $Z700(nc: 1 Yr

$58 until it's SOLD! Insurance Bist Adv) 2.88%0.0
Monthy $568 By Gv Finan

G Cradil Pie Lad

Pait &5 &3 ATortin TG Ways of Selang
Browse by Cateory
3 veehicles Volkswngen Touran
Maks Mocel Price Depreciation Reyg Date Eng Cap Misage Veh Type
Saarch Selection Volkswagen Touran Bary By 2014 Airry Ay Ry

Volkswagen Tauran Diesel 566,800 $10,240 e 27-Mar-2014 1,558 e = My
1.6A TDI Comfort

Fuel Typa: Diessl (Euro 5 Engine and Above)

Posted: 20-Jon- 2015 Tags: X14 Vobswagen Touan, 1014 volawagen ousn, Volawagen Towan, wobawagen boumn,
Wolawagen, Toumn, Eumrn, Uned Volasegen

Volkswagen Touran Diesel 565,200 $11,030 fyr F-Mar-2014 1,598 cc 78,000 km L)
1.6A TDI Comfort
Fuel Typa: Diesel (Eurn 5 Engine and Above)

Conmgnmen Linit, Most Popular Sports MPY, Dne Full Tank Average Can Travel 700km Pius, Fully Serwced And Well Malmamesd, Bank And In H
Loan Amilabie, Call Us Now For Viewing

Posted: 16-3an3015 09 4 Vokswagen Toumn, 2004 vohswagen toumn, Volmwagen Towan, volSwagon tourmn,
Vokssegen, Toursn, toumn, Lsed Volawnagen

Volkswagen Touran Diesel $58.800 $3.590 fyr 26-May-2014 158 119,000 km Lila )
1.6A TDI Comfort

Fue| Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)

Flesible Loan Availnble, Beautiful Unit, Yiew To Beleve.

Togs: 24 Vokswegen Toumn, 1014 wolswagen g, Yol g Towrpn, ok gon tourar,

Posted: 15-Janioie 08 Toute B Ut

Sawe fhes search crlteria, fO gt el Alorts wheEness 4 match % foumad

Maka Madel Price Depreclation Reg Date Eng Cap Mikeage Vih Typa

For oid advertisements, view Expired ads ‘

Home  New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products  Insurance Article  Forum  Resources

sgCarMart s the number one car Classifieds for parallel impart cars, Toyota, Honda, Missan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, seda
s of statiomwagons, SUY, MPY, hatchback, to 0DE s & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up caf Ioans, financlal services, low mileage cars, car by
surpnce. Find buy wsed Vollswagen Touran, Volkswagen Touran Segapore, usad Volswagen Touran Singapors, wsed Volkswagen Toursn, used vehicles Singapt
Volknwagen Towrsn Sngapore. We hirve new Cor dealers comprisng paraliel imporens, suthosised car deaiers, and used car dealers on our Site. Find new car price kst
mwwmm#nwmwmlnrmupmlnqsh&rmmgmﬂmwhﬂ.m.wmm:lﬂmfmﬂim

4] prices and other information deplayed on sgCarMan.com are gathered from sources and based on algonthms that are belseved by sgCarMart.com 1o be refiable, bt |
that this information s accurale, complete or current. spCartdart com does rot assume any responsibility for erroes or omissions or warrant the sccurscy of t

Compare

of 2 21/1/2019, 11:58 AM
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- P Lra Company Regluiration Mo 1E80T1E8R

F L7077 M-
i =
TLUMIANVE L2258 PAYA UBLISDUSTHRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE W95 TEL 008 62503500 FAN : 06s) 6154815

Your ref: To Be Advised
Our ref: CCA/EQLI 2001 156/T 1eb3 Date: 21.01.2019

The Motor Claims Department

M/s EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD

Dear SirMadam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. SKMB345D
We refer 10 the above matter.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on 18.01 2019

at the premises of M/s _Volkswagen Centre Singapore _and have the following to repor:-
Waorkshop Estimate Amount : 83 21,107.20

Revised Estimate Amount ) 14,136.42

"Check" Items Amount : 5§ 309.13

Market Value ; 5% -

LTA Reimbursement Value 1 85 -

Neit Value : 55 -

Description of Dumage: ]

The vehicle sustained damages at the — B
N/S Portion ' S =

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent
Esumated normal penod for repairs: 9-10  days

Yours faithfully,

MOHD. TAUFIKH
Licensed Appraiser



VGS Singapore

247
Algxandra Road
158934 Singapore
T 134151 D
“‘t’l’& ¢ Phone No.  +65 6305 7299
i > Fax No. +65 6474 3643
TANG YING CHIEH nm..v) Fﬁ"‘ i"’*""k VAT Registration No  M20098505-2
228 PENDING ROAD s fo soan  TBXNO 1991014942
#13-245 [l Pl
Singapore, 670228 0
i 9-1¢ '{75" Service Quote
Customer No CVo25099
Quote No SER/QUO/1900090
QuoteDate 15/01/19
Salesperson Jimmy Lee
Page 1
THIS IS NOT AN OFFICIAL TAX INVOICE
Make Model Description Mileage Service Advisor
Volkswagen Passeng Touran 6 1.8 TDI (DSGT) BMT 164 554 Cheong Pearlyn
License No. VIN Initial Registration Sales Advisor
SKMB345D WVGZZZ1TZEWD75695 14/04/14 Jimmy Lee
Engine Code Labor Type Engine No. Model Code
1N CAY 210389 173322
No. Description Qty. UoM Unit Price Amount
P B&P ALEX LABOUR LABOUR 6 Labor 3see 5,040.00
P B&P ALEX LABOUR TRANSFER DOOR PARTS 2 Labor #29 1,880.00
P BAP ALEX PAINT SPRAY PAINTING B Labor (o 445°116,400.00
E BAP DIAG PROGRAMMING & CALIBRATION 1 Time Un ~ 4B80.00
COMPULSORY TD DO AFTER AC
P B&P MECH CHECK WIRE HARNESS, ECU. § 1 Time Un <~ 280.00
Nett
P B&P MECH TYRE BALANCE 1 Time Un -~ 50.00
Nett
P B&P WHEEL ALIGNMENT B&P WHEEL ALIGHNMENT NETT 1 Time Un “" 360.00
Sum Labor 14,290.00
P 1T0821021D FENDER LHF { Pistas b= 74163
P 1T0B31055A8 DOODR LHF 1 Pieces 44 - 192485
Usa Predecessor 1TOB31055AA -
P 1T0831411C HINGE LHF LOWER 1 Pieces * 104 88
B 1T0B330555 DOOR LHR 1 Pieces £ 192485
Use Predecessor 1TOB33055R
P 1TOB37701C 989 LHS FRONT DOOR SEAL 1 Pieces “196 80
P 1T0B39701C 989 DOOR SEAL LHR 1 Pieces * 196 80
P 1T0853515F GRU DODOR MOULDING LHF 1 Pieces ~185.51
P 1TOB53753F GRU DOOR MOULDING LHR 1 Pieces 178,65
P 5G0073147A FZZ ALLOY WHEELS 17“ BLADE Kse” €1 1 Piaces et 1 ,061.94
With Tyre 225/45 R17 Pirally Ty £ m
P 6Q0831401C HINGE LHF UPPER 1 Pieces 11425
P D 378500A2 DOOR INSULATOR | 2 Pieces i < g7 04
Sum carried forward 21,107.20
Payments to - BBN - Acc.-Mo.



VGS Singapore, 247, 153934 Singaporn

TANG YING CHIEH

228 PENDING ROAD

VGS Singapore

247

Alexandra Road

1594934 Singapore

Phane No +65 6305 7299

Fax No. +05 6474 3043
E-Mail sarvica@vw com sg

VAT Registration No. M20098505-2
Tax No 19810146842

Service Quote

Customer No Cv025099

Quote No SER/QUOMS00090
QuoteDate 168/01/M18
Salespearson Jimmy Lea

Page 2

THIS IS NOT AN OFFICIAL TAX INVOICE

#13-245
Singapore, 670228
Singapore
Make Model Description
Volkswagen Passeng Touran 6 1.6 TDI (DSGT) BMT
License No. VIN
SKMB8345D WVGZZZ1 TZEW0T5695
Engine Code Labor Type
N
Sum ltem

Explanations

P = Propartionately Charged

Payment Terms No Credit

Paymenis lo: - BBN: - Acc.-Na..

Mileage Service Advisor
164 504 Cheang Paarlyn
Initial Registration Sales Advisor
14/0414 Jimmy Lee
Engine No. Model Code
CAY 210389 1T332Z
Continued 21.107.20
6.817.20
Sum Labor 14,290.00
Sum ltem 6,817.20
Total S5GD 21,107.20
% GST 2110720 1.477 .50
Total SGD Incl. GST 22.584.T0
p——
LKK Auto Consultants hence nolify
the Repairer of the following:
o To eurvey beloraater 1oray pamrting

= To dnpley camages 50| dusvr rescreey

» Party prce s ave 2 uteed! b sonfirmanes

® Third party swrvery s on 8 “Withoul Preudcs” bas
= Mo gyl mosficabon 1] B akowsd

= Sapplamanuary semis] mus! be returveyed and
8 nutyect 1 hnal approvi irom Insurance Company

Achowmaged Dy Ficaie:
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WACE TIOAT 1T ) Velhswagen Cerse Singeoore - §
NTRY DATE § TME. 15303018 73

SUBMETTED @Y Wang Yen Mai

MPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

! Plemse repori correctly the detass of ihe aocident 1o speed up the dams process
2. This Form munt ba completed by the Paloyholder andior the Authorissd Dover

3 information provided must be as Tuithiul and accurale as possi@ie. Any wilful MsrEpMEsaTtILon o withohdng of rmakns (RC may Al INRUMERce companes 10

repudiabe pobcy lamiity

4. Tha e and sooapience of S Form by iNSUrance Companies & nol an sdmission of palicy kEbiity an he part of 1D INIWEN0S COMpENNE

5 Any falss ruporting may be referred to the Pollce for investigation

B This raport will be lorwarded by tha insurers of the GIA Hecords Managemant Cenirm establiahed by ihe Ganeml imurance Association of Singapors | GIA) fer

archiving and tha copes o e regart will. for a e, be rmads avasable upon &pp

i by miEresiad camhes

. By iho lodgemant ol (ki oot ko b inswmers, you hemeby consent to the srch ng ol s repart @ ihe cantre and D copsia o he fabor being Made avadable

aloresad

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Reporn
Date Of Accident

Exact Locahon Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

15/01/2019 12:30
1410172019 19:45

AT CHOA CHU KANG ROAD

SINGAPORE

Vahicla Rl}g Istranon Numbear

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registerad Ownar

NRIC No

Emall Address
Maobile Phone No
Allarmative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Model

Exact Furpose for which vehicle was baing used at

time of accidant

Arae you claiming undear your own insurance policy
for mapair to your vemcla?

It No, Piease state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Flaa! Palicy

Pobcy Numbar
Cover Nole Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Drving Pass
Oriving Experience
Gander

Maobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number

EMall Address

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SKMB34ED

TANG YING CHIEH
ST0440442

JOEBEZIBE@GMAIL COM
(LOCAL)] +65-868939398

OFFICE-96939399

VOLKSWAGEN

TOURAN & 1.6 TDI (DEGT) BMT

PRIVATE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
NO

TANG YING CHIEH
STO440447
2911111870
INDOOR
16/10/1893

25 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL ) =65-9656939399

OFFICE-96539399

JOEBEZIEB@mGMAIL COM

Pags 1o I



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. PMease report cormctly the detaily of the accoent to speed up the claims process

IH

1 information provided must be as truthiul and sccurate as possibile wilfu| misrepresentation or withholding of materal

facts may sbow insurance companies to repuediate policy Hability.

4. The |ssie and scceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an adrmission of policy llaollity on the part af the insurence
ompanids

6. The report will be larwarded by the nsurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Assaclation of Singapore [GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon apalication by
interested parties.

7. By the ladgment of this report (o the iesurers, you hereby tonsent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies ol
the report being made available aforesaid

B Consent under Lhe Personal Data Protection Act (POPA)
| umderstand, acknowledge, agres and consent that:

lal

(b}

d)

tel

My imyurer, my workshop and the General imwursnce Association of Singapore (“GIA™) may/are permitted to coliect, use,
disclose and/or process my perscnal data/personal information set out in this [farm] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”™) and disclose and transfer such
Persoral Information to all Insurer(s) wha have insured vehicke(s] involved in this accident (8]l insurer(s] who hive insured
wehicleds| invohved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”}, the insurers” lawyers/law firmg, the
Monetary Autharity of Singspors and any relevant government sgency/suthority [such as the police), for the purpossis)
of
{1} processing, hangling sand/or desling with my daimd ncluding the ssttlament of the claimi and any necssary
imvestigations relating to the claims;

(i) Imvestigating the accident and/or my clabms
(i) carrying out andfor desling with my instructions or responding te any enguiries by me;

[ ) agministering my claims (inchuding the mailing of correspondence, staterments, invoioes, reports ar notioes 1o me,
which could Invohwe disciosure of certain personal data sbout me to bring about dellvery of the same s well 83 on the
axternal cover of mrvelopasmail pecages); and/or

|v) compbying with applicabls law in sdministering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claima (collactively the
“Purposes”)

afl insureris) who Seve insured vehicie{s] involved in this sccident and the insurers’ lwyers/Taw firms, may/are permitted
1o collect, Wie, discloss and/or process my Personal information for one or more of the above Purpeses; and

my Persanal Information may/can be disciosed by any of the Insurers andfor GIA o their third party service providers or
agents{inciuding their lawyers/law firms]. whick may be sited cutside of Singapore, for one or more of the shove Purposes.

mry Persoral Information will also be collected and used o compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in presant and all future claims

the information so collected under {d] above may be shared [ disclosed:

{1} o all insurers and/ot any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulatory, law enforcement and government agencees as ressonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i} for complying with requirements under any regulations, liws or court arder.

§ Sagnarture Driver's Sgnature Repoctng Cantre Perscnnel’s Sgnatune

Date & T [/ driveer 5 noT the polyolder] e

Date & Time: NHICSFIN No.:
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Catherine Chunﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@Ikkauto,com>

Sent: Thursday, 17 January, 2019 9:38 AM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR SKM8345D (EQ: GBE9645U)

Attachments: 17012019091916-0001.pdf; GBE9649U.PDF; SKMB345D.PDF

Best Regards,

Shu Pel| admi

LH:Auln tnnmnh.numud 03 Q 1'51?‘“
|10\ A

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei®ikkayto com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Ubl Avenue 1, 802-25 | S(408933) wu\h\‘l

From: Joel Goh <joel.goh@eginsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 17 January 2019 9:33 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR SKM8345D (EQ: GBE9649U)

Dear LKK

Attached estimates and both accident reports for your attention,
Please assist to handle this direct settlement with Volkswagen.
Best Regards,

Joe| Goh

Executive | Claims

"
| ""-‘1.-\.-* f}-t_'f Tennal,
EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6500 6772 | te] 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190
Www. agqinsurance.com. sg

<
~.~ A Member of (ityilate

Privileged/Confidentiol information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify t!



BACHM1 BD0AREY | Crang Hos Motor Pae Lt = Vishun
ENTAY DATE & TIME 15072010 1178
SUBMHTTED BY. Efeada Snhs Mohamed Difreah

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleaaw raport I.‘nfrm:IJr the delails of e scodent ko speed up (he clasme process

2. This Form must be completad by the Policyholder andior the Authorsed Drive

3. information provaded must be an truthfel and sccorate as possible. Ary wilful misrepresaniation or withokding of matenal lects may &l Inswancs companies i
repudiate policy Eability m—

d The maus and scoapiance of us Form by insurance companios s mol an admesion of policy linbilty an the part of He Neurancs Compan =

& Any falss reporting may be referred 1o the Police for Investigation,

&, This report will be larwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Manageman] Canire establaned by ine Ganedal insurance Assooabon of Singapors (A for
wehiying and that cophes of (his report will, for & lee, be mads avalabls upon applicabon by minrested partios.

T. By the lodgemean af ihin report ko e neursen, you hereby consant 10 the archiving of is repon 51 the cantro and (o comas of e mpon Doing masde eyailbibe
dlorasmin

g ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repart 15/01/2018 1116

Datea Of Acciden! 14/01/2018 20100

Exact Location Of Accident SLIP RD AFTER TECK WHYE AVE TWRDS CHOA CHU KANG RD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Numbsear GBE2849U

Insured/Paiicyholder

Name Of Registered Cwner BiSHI ENGINEERING

Co Reg No 358978004

Emall Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone Mo

Allernatlive Phana No OFFICE-9730447T6

Vehicle Particulars

Manufaciurer NISSAN

Model NV200 1.5 MT ABS AIRBAG 2WD 60R E5S W/RC

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

: . COMMERCIAL USE
tima al accident

Ara vou claliming und.e; your own insurance policy YES

for repair o your vehicla?

If Mo, Fleasa state action to be taken

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD

Type Of Covaerage COMPREHENSEIVE
Fleat Palicy NOD

Palicy Mumber ODMCPHQ18-001957
Cover Mote Number 5/5/18-4/5/19
Driver

Mame of Driver YED THONG BEE
NRIC No S0168358F

Date Of Birth 18/08/1853
Cocupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 1a110M972

Driving Experiance
Gander

Mobile Numibar
Fax Number
Contact Number

EMail Adaress

48 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE
(LOCAL) +85-9T3044T6

NOEMAIL



Address BLK 504A YISHUN ST 51 #03-86
Pasteode 761504

Was driver an amployea of the Insured's Company NO

It Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWHMNER

Yahicle Reqistration Numbar of Driver's Own -
Vehicle .

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vahicle .

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidant COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involvad in this accident? NO

MNumber of vehicles (Including own vehicla) 3

involved in the acoidant

Waos any body mjured in the Accident? NG

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulanca?

Was any other malerial or property damaged? YES

| have been approachad by unknown parson(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

MNumber of Passengers (Including Driver) .

Passangar 1 NAME DRIVER'S SPOUSE

GENDER; FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? MO
If Y3, Please state which Police Station

Was nollce of inlended Prosaculion glven? NO
I Yes,against whom7?

Circumstances of Accident

AFTER CHECKING TRAFFIC WAS CLEAR (TRAFFIC LIGHT WAS RED ON CCK RD), | MOVED QUT FROM TECK WHYE
AVE. SUDDENLY M/CAR(B) MAKE A WIDE U-TURN AND COLLIDED ONTO MY VEHICLE FRONT RIGHT PORTION, MY
WIFE WAS ONBAORD AT POINT OF TIME. NO ONE WAS INJURED

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos avalable for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: TRY TO RETRIEVE
Was there #ny audio recorded? NO
Vehicle Registrabon Numbar SKMB345D

Vehicle Make/Model/Calour
Details Of Proparties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame al Driver TANG YING CHIEH
NRIC/Passport Numbser ST04£0447
Contact Number

Addrass

Pasicoda
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Nature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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1222019 Status of Driving Licence Results

Status of Driving Licence

]
-

Qualified Driving Licence

s
Qualified Driving Licence Number
S0168358F

Status of Quallified Driving Licence
Valid

Class{es) of Quallfied Driving Licence
28,3

Expliry Date

Valid for lile unless revoked, suspended or disqualified

Provisional Driving Licence

You are not a valid Provisional Driving Licence Holder.

hitps /fesanices. police gov. sgicomtent/pelicahubhomafomapageianguiry status-of-drving-licance himi

"



JF IL LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave | #0125 Paya Ubl ingusirial Fark, Singapore 408033

gﬂ-g‘ TEL B2%8 3581 FAX 8258 4315

Reg. Ho: 1660071988 GST Reg No 19-2807T100-R Page ha 1 of 1
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD Rt CSWEDITH001 158/ 0cd e

§ MAXWELL ROAD #17-00 TOWER BLOCK MND  Date:  14-02-2018 "llll"l“lll"ll

COMPLEXSINGAPORE 069110

Code: EQI
Insured Vah, GHE g848U Vah. Inspected SKM B345D
Palicy No. OMCPHO18-001957 Coverage (5) 000
Claim No, OMISHO00 168-4G Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 25012019

2 Vehicle Particulars & Conditior
Make B Model VOLKSWAGEN TOURAN c.c 1588
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. WAGZZZ 1 TZEWDT 5685 Colour BROWN
Cdometer 175857 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GoOoD

1 Conditions of Tyres .

Sire Make Balance
R/M Front Tyre |£25M5 R17 TOYD & mm
L/H Front Tyre |225M45 R17 TOYD 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |22545 R17 TOYD & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225M45R'7 TOYO & mm

4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE NS BODY ':"-_-_—.--‘ ',:

(el | )

. PSR T ol
Accident Date 14012018 Ilrupir.t Date | Time 25012018 { 025 PM )
Survey held at ENG SOON PAINTING SVC

BLK 4 YEW TEE IND EST 383 - J WOODLANDS ROAD SINGAPORE 677988
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A “WITHOUT PREJUDICE™ BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS
0} THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF §7,000-88 000
o = i-l"ﬂf e - -
IEET!IMTE[: NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: & Working Days
Repor Ref No. CS3/EQI19001156/Jcd3n2
Ins pected By
&y i
OMG HWEE JIE K.KLAL CPTIRET)
Automative ASSeNBor BEng(Hone). B Bus MBA PEngPE, MinatAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consuitant-SAE, Licensed Appraless
SO AN OF LARILITY 0 TNl FARTIES - Pies g in i axisly for e eus mdl bari® of S Clined sarsd on S Geiinl g o By Bapart.

mplyng o T Regel, b whais o B pars, does b o b ar be e ko




